Eriergy. Environment & Safety

114h July 2013

Ms. Orla Horrington

inspector

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency
Inniscara

Co. Cork

Qur Ref: 1182 Westiand Hordiculture
Your Ref: PO?14-01

Re: Request for Time Extension

Dear Ms. Harrington,

As discussed in our earlier conversation today, CES Consulling respectfully
requests, on behalf of Westland Horficulture, an extension of time to complete
the Environmenial Impact Statement (EiS). Qriginally the £iS was to be
completed by the 14 July 2013 however due {o unforeseen circumstances
we envisage that the EiS will be lodged on the 319 July 2013,

If you require any further cladfication on the cbove then please do noi
hesitate to contact the undersigned.
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CC: Mark Hamill, Westiagdifdticutture Ltd.
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